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Written Questions and Answers 
Portable Peripheral Nerve Stimulation Systems 

RFP UK-2580-26 
Closing Date: 3/11/2026 
Today’s Date: 2/26/2026 

 
No. Question  Answer 

1 
How many devices are needed? 
 

 Estimated 1800 units in year 1. 

2 

Please provide the best way to deliver the 
proposal. Can it be mailed via FedEx to the 
following address or should it be hand-
delivered? 
 

 Proposals may be submitted via any 
courier service or hand delivered.  
 
Offerors may, at their own expense, 
use third-party printing and delivery 
services, including on-campus 
vendors such as Ricoh, to assist 
with proposal submission. Timely 
submission remains the 
responsibility of the offeror. 
https://ukricoh.uky.edu/document-
service-center/contact-dsc 

3 
Does the Fedex envelope need to include 
any special information? 
 

 Address from Page 2 of the RFP 
and add RFP number. 

4 

Do we include the signed Authentication of 
Proposal and Statement of Non-Collusion 
and Non-Conflict of Interest Form, 
Transmittal Letter , Executive Summary and 
Proposal Overview, Criteria 1, 2, 4, and 5 in 
the envelope with the Technical Proposal and 
just Criteria 3 in the envelope with the 
Financial Proposal?  If not, please advise. 
 

 Yes, per section 4.1. 

5 

In total, please confirm that we submit 4 USB 
devices and 4 printed copies  - two each for 
the Technical Proposal and two each for the 
Financial Proposal. 
 

 Confirmed per section 3.6. 

6 
Can you provide us some more information 
regarding your implementation plans? 
 

 The initial plan is to deploy in 10 
rooms for at least one year and 
potentially expand in future years. 
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7 

Are you looking to implement quantitative 
monitoring system wide over the full 
University of Kentucky health care system? 
 

 No. 

8 
How many operating rooms do you plan to 
equip? 
 

 10 rooms. 

9 
 How many devices would you like to 
receive? 
 

 See question #1 answer. 

10 

Are you interested in purchasing the capital 
equipment outright, or would you prefer a 
placement agreement that includes capital 
within an electrode use agreement?  
 

 See section 4.6 of the RFP 
 
 

11 

Depending on your preference, would you 
like us to provide separate financial 
proposals? If the answer is yes, do we submit 
each financial proposal in a separate 
envelope? 
 

 Per Section 8.0 (Financial Offer 
Summary) and Section 4.7 
(Financial Proposal), Offerors 
should submit complete financial 
offers using the required format. 
 
Offerors may propose alternate 
pricing models (Section 8.2, 
Alternate Pricing). If submitting 
multiple pricing structures, each 
should be clearly identified within 
the Financial Proposal and 
submitted in the required sealed 
financial envelope format. 

    
 


